
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL, CONTACT THE MAYOR’S OFFICE BY THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING 

I:\Clerks\Maryanne\140519CityCouncilAgendawithLInks.docx www.ofallon.org Broadcast “live” on Charter Ch. 993 and AT&T U-Verse Ch. 99 

 
 

 

CITY OF O’FALLON 
 

GARY L. GRAHAM ALDERMAN  
Mayor Gene McCoskey Ward 1 John Drolet Ward 4 

 Richie Meile Ward 1 Michael Bennett Ward 5 
PHILIP A. 
GOODWIN 

DAVID H. 
HURSEY 

Ed True Ward 2 Courtney Cardona Ward 5 

City Clerk City Treasurer Jerry Albrecht Ward 2 Jim Hursey Ward 6 
 Jerry Mouser Ward 3 Ray Holden Ward 6 

Walter Denton Kevin Hagarty Ward 3 David Cozad Ward 7 
City Administrator Herb Roach Ward 4 Harlan Gerrish Ward 7 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

A G E N D A 
Monday, May 19, 2014 

7:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
          
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II.    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
III.   ROLL CALL 
 
IV.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 5, 2014 
 
V. PUBLIC HEARING –  
  
VI.   REPORTS 

A. Residents of O’Fallon – This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for any resident wishing 
to address Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1) mandates NO action shall be taken on matters not listed on this agenda,  
but Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter to a committee. Please provide City Clerk with name 
& address; speak into microphone; limit presentation to 3 minutes; and avoid repetitious comments. Thank you.  

   
B. Clerk’s Report  

1.  Request from St.  Clare Altar Sodality to conduct a raffle for a quilt and gift cards 
from June 1 – October 13, 2014 
 

C. Mayor’s Report 
1. Introduction of Jack Schreiber as Mayor of the Day 
2. Recognition of Paul and Trish Earnhart for their continual support of OPD and a 
recent donation of two thermal imaging devices, as well as presentation of a Life 
Saving Award to PTL Adam Taulbee  
3. Proclamation declaring the week of May 18 – May 24, 2014 as National Public 
Works Week”  
4. Proclamation declaring the week of May 18 – May 24, 2014 as EMS Week 
5. Proclamation declaring May 19, 2014 as O’Fallon Township High School Junior 
Air Force ROTC Drill Team Day 
6. This month’s Southwestern Illinois Council of Mayors meeting will be held May 
22nd at the Carpenters Hall in Freeburg.  Please contact Jamie to make reservations 
by Friday, May 16th. 



 
VII. RESOLUTIONS –  

ITEM 1 – Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an intergovernmental 
agreement between the City of O’Fallon and Central School District #104 relating to the 
shared use of park facilities (Click here to view the staff report) 
 

VIII.  ORDINANCES   
A.  1st reading –  
ITEM 2 – Ord. amending Ord. 3483 and 3643, Planned Uses, Chapter 158, Section 116 
(Click here to view the staff report) 

 
C. 2ND Reading –  
ITEM 3 – Ord. amending Ord. 623, Zoning, Development known as DZ Trucking to be 
at 97 Betty Lane – 04-29.0-406-048 (Amended) (Click here to view the staff report, truck 
routes and Exhibit A) 

(The following Ordinances can be viewed on the May 5th agenda - http://www.ofallon.org/city-
council/agenda/city-council-4) 
4.  Ord. amending Ord. 623, Zoning, Development known as Sunrise Center II to be 
located at 1334 Central Park Drive – 03-25.0-301-009 
5.  Ord. amending Ord. 623, Zoning, Development known as Twin Peaks to be at 1180 
Central Park Drive – 03-36.0-402-009 
6.  Ord. Approving the Franchise Agreement (On Hold) 

 
IX.   STANDING COMMITTEES 

1.  Community Development – Minutes Attached – Motion to approve the Special Event 
Permit request from Sakura BBQ to hold an outdoor BBQ from May through September 
2.  Public Works  
3.  Public Safety – Minutes Attached 
4.  Finance/Administration  
5.  Parks/Environment – Minutes Attached 
 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION – Occasionally, the Council may go into closed session in order to discuss such items covered 
under 5 ILCS 120/2 (b) which are as follows:  Legal Matters; Purchase, Lease or Sale of Real Estate; Employment/appointment 
matters; Business matters or Security/criminal matters and may possibly vote on such items after coming out of closed session. 

 
XI.   ACTION TAKEN ON EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS 
 
XII.  ADJOURNMENT 



O’FALLON CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Draft May 5, 2014 
 
The regular meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Graham who led the 
Council in “The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.”   
 
Philip Goodwin, City Clerk, called the roll:  Gene McCoskey, present; Richie Meile, 
present; Ed True, present; Jerry Albrecht, present; Jerry Mouser, present; Kevin 
Hagarty, present; John Drolet, present; Herb Roach, present; Michael Bennett, present; 
Courtney Cardona, present; Jim Hursey, present; Ray Holden, present; David Cozad, 
present; Harlan Gerrish, present.  A quorum was declared present. 
 
Mayor Graham asked for approval of the minutes.  Motion was made by J. Mouser and 
seconded by E. True to approve the minutes of April 21, 2014.  All ayes.  Motion 
carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – None scheduled. 
 
RESIDENTS:    Nancy Chase, spokesperson for St. Clair Bowl, spoke to the Council 
regarding video gaming.  They are trying to gather 25% of signatures to place petition 
on the ballot in November. 
 
REPORTS:   
 
Clerk’s Report:  City Clerk Goodwin read a request from the OTHS Marching Band to 
conduct a roadblock on Friday, August 8 and Saturday, August 9, 2014 from 8:00 a.m. – 
12:00 p.m. each day at the intersections of State and Lincoln and State and Smiley 
(Pending submission of insurance). 

 
Motion by E. True and seconded by M. Bennett to approve the request.  All ayes.  
Motion carried.   
 
Mayor’s Report:   Mayor Graham introduced the Mayor of the Day, Ellie Harris who 
attends Marie Schaefer School. 
 
Mayor Graham asked Chief Van Hook to introduce the Fire and Police Commissioners 
(Horace Humphries, Russ Thoman and Richard Reckamp) to swear in the following and 
announce the Police Department Promotions: 
 

 Lt. Reginald “Mick” Hunter to Captain 
Sgt. Kerry Andrews to Lieutenant 

 Ptl. Patrick Feldhake to Sergeant 
 
Chief Van Hook also introduced the two new officers:  John Davis and Christopher 
Gottschall.  He also mentioned that Jeff Wild has retired after 27 years of service.  



City Council Meeting  Page 2 of 4 
May 5, 2014 
 

Mayor Graham thanked the commissioners for their hard work.  He announced we have 
44 police officers. 
 
Mayor Graham announced that Chief Brent Saunders was selected Illinois Chief of the 
Year by the Illinois Fire Chief’s Association. 
 
RESOLUTIONS:  Motion by J. Albrecht and seconded by J. Mouser to consider 
Resolution items 1 – 6 under the Omnibus Agreement.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
Mayor Graham read the following aloud: 
 

Item 1 – Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with DeMond 
Signs for installation and storage of holiday decorations 
 
Item 2 – Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with 
Thouvenot, Wade & Moerchen, Inc. (TWM) for the Misty Valley replacement lift 
station; area water and wastewater improvements in the amount of $95,600 
 
Item 3 – Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with CSX 
Transportation, Inc. for the State Street Crossing, CSXT Railroad milepost BC 
320.74, in an amount not to exceed $268,305 
 
Item 4 – Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with 
Bernardin, Lochmueller & Associates (BLA) for land acquisition and easements 
related to the Highway 50 Turn Lane and intersection improvements project 
 
Item 5 – Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with Hank’s 
Excavating & Landscaping, Inc. for the calendar year 2014 Concrete 
Replacement Program in the amount of $123,234.75 based on unit prices 
submitted 
 
Item 6 – Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with Christ 
Brother’s Asphalt for Street Resurfacing – CY2014 in the amount of $592,991.06, 
based on unit prices submitted 

 
Motion by J. Albrecht and seconded by J. Mouser to approve Resolution items 1 - 6 
under the previous Omnibus Agreement. 
 
ROLL CALL: McCoskey, aye; Meile, aye; True, aye; Albrecht, aye; Mouser, aye; 
Hagarty, aye; Drolet, aye; Roach, aye; Bennett, aye; Cardona, aye; Hursey, aye; 
Holden, aye; Cozad, aye, Gerrish, aye.  Ayes - 14; Nos – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
ORDINANCES:  
 
1st Reading - Motion by J. Albrecht and seconded by M. Bennett to consider on 1st 
reading Item 8, an Ordinance amending Ord. 623, Zoning, Development known as 
Sunrise Center II to be located at 1334 Central Park Drive – 03-25.0-301-009. 



City Council Meeting  Page 3 of 4 
May 5, 2014 
 

 
ROLL CALL: McCoskey, aye; Meile, aye; True, aye; Albrecht, aye; Mouser, aye; 
Hagarty, aye; Drolet, aye; Roach, aye; Bennett, aye; Cardona, aye; Hursey, aye; 
Holden, aye; Cozad, aye, Gerrish, aye.  Ayes - 14; Nos – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Motion by J. Albrecht and seconded by E. True to consider on 1st reading Item 9, an 
Ordinance amending Ord. 623, Zoning, Development known as DZ Trucking to be at 97 
Betty Lane – 04-29.0-406-048. 
 
J. Drolet voiced his concern about the crumbling road conditions on Betty Lane.  He 
asked that the weight limits for the road be addressed. 
 
T. Shekell responded that the staff is researching the situation.  Mayor Graham said he 
will have it checked before the 2nd reading.  H. Roach added that First Street is another 
road that raises concern. 
 
ROLL CALL: McCoskey, aye; Meile, aye; True, aye; Albrecht, aye; Mouser, aye; 
Hagarty, aye; Drolet, present; Roach, aye; Bennett, aye; Cardona, aye; Hursey, aye; 
Holden, aye; Cozad, aye, Gerrish, aye.  Ayes - 13; Present – 1; Nos – 0.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by J. Albrecht and seconded by E. True to consider on 1st reading Item 10, an 
Ordinance amending Ord. 623, Zoning, Development known as Twin Peaks to be at 
1180 Central Park Drive – 03-36.0-402-009. 

 
ROLL CALL: McCoskey, aye; Meile, aye; True, aye; Albrecht, aye; Mouser, aye; 
Hagarty, aye; Drolet, aye; Roach, aye; Bennett, aye; Cardona, aye; Hursey, aye; 
Holden, aye; Cozad, aye, Gerrish, aye.  Ayes - 14; Nos – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
2nd Readings – Ord. Approving the Franchise Agreement (On Hold) 
 
STANDING COMMITTEES –  
 
Community Development:  J. Albrecht announced that the next meeting will be next 
Monday. 
 
Public Works:  R. Meile stated they will meet Tuesday, May 27th at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Mayor’s Conference Room.   
 
Public Safety:  K. Hagarty announced they will meet May 12th at 5:00 p.m. in the 
Mayor’s Conference Room. 
 
Finance/Administration:  Motion by M. Bennett and seconded by J. Mouser to 
approve Warrant #300, in the amount of $697,644.57. 
 



City Council Meeting  Page 4 of 4 
May 5, 2014 
 

ROLL CALL: McCoskey, aye; Meile, aye; True, aye; Albrecht, aye; Mouser, aye; 
Hagarty, aye; Drolet, aye; Roach, aye; Bennett, aye; Cardona, aye; Hursey, aye; 
Holden, aye; Cozad, aye, Gerrish, aye.  Ayes - 14; Nos – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Parks and Environment:  E. True stated they will meet May 12th at 5:30 p.m. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Mayor Graham said we will have closed session.  Motion by J. 
Albrecht and seconded by G. McCoskey to go into Closed Session to discuss pending 
litigation and property disposition and acquisition. 
 
ROLL CALL: McCoskey, aye; Meile, aye; True, aye; Albrecht, aye; Mouser, aye; 
Hagarty, aye; Drolet, aye; Roach, aye; Bennett, aye; Cardona, aye; Hursey, aye; 
Holden, aye; Cozad, aye, Gerrish, aye.  Ayes - 14; Nos – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
The Council went into closed session at 7:35 p.m. and returned at 8:44 p.m. 
 
Motion by J. Albrecht and seconded J. Mouser to approve Resolution, Item 7, A 
Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a collective bargaining agreement between the 
City of O'Fallon and Local 670, Laborers’ International Union of America, AFL-CIO. 
 
ROLL CALL: McCoskey, aye; Meile, aye; True, aye; Albrecht, aye; Mouser, aye; 
Hagarty, aye; Drolet, aye; Roach, aye; Bennett, aye; Cardona, aye; Hursey, aye; 
Holden, aye; Cozad, aye, Gerrish, aye.  Ayes - 14; Nos – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by J. Albrecht and seconded by R. Holden to adjourn.  All 
ayes.  Motion carried.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
Submitted by, 
 
 
__________________________ 
Philip A. Goodwin 
City Clerk            
              
Minutes recorded by 
Maryanne Fair, Deputy City Clerk 
Proper notice having been duly given 
 



RESOLUTION	2014	‐	
	

RESOLUTION	AUTHORIZING	THE	MAYOR	TO	ENTER	INTO	AN	INTERGOVERMENT	
AGREEMENT	BETWEEN	THE	CITY	OF	O’FALLON	AND	CENTRAL	SCHOOL	DISTRICT	

#104	RELATING	TO	THE	SHARED	USE	OF	PARK	FACILITIES	
	

WHEREAS,	the	City	of	O’Fallon	and	O’Fallon	Central	School	District	#104,	District	
#104	is	authorized	and	empowered	by	Article	VII,	Section	10	of	the	Constitution	of	the	

State	of	Illinois	and		5	ILCS	220/1	et	seq.,	to	enter	into	intergovernmental	agreements,	for	
any	purpose,	not	prohibited	by	law;	and	

	
NOW,	THEREFORE,	Be	it	resolved	by	the	Mayor	and	City	Council	of	the	City		 	

	 of	O’Fallon,	St.	Clair	County,	Illinois	as	follows:	
	

That	the	City	of	O’Fallon	authorized	its	appropriate	representatives	to	sign	
the	intergovernmental	agreement	with	the	Central	School	District	#104,	

	
This	Resolution	shall	become	effective	immediately	upon	its	adoption	by	City		

	 	 Council.	
	

Passed	by	the	City	Council	this	19th	day	of	May	2014.	
	

***************************	
	

	
ATTEST:	 	 	 	 	 	 Approved	by	the	Mayor	this	_____	day		

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 of	________	2014.		

	
	
	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
__________________________________	 	 	 ______________________________	
Philip	A.	Goodwin,	City	Clerk	 	 	 Gary	L.	Graham,	Mayor	

	
 



\\ofallon.org\Profiles\CityHall\mfair\Documents\mfdocs\Staff Reports, Letters, and Memos 2014\140519CentralSchool.docx 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS 

     To:    Mayor Graham and City Council 

From:    MJ Hutchison, Parks & Recreation Director & 

    Walter Denton, City Administrator 

Date:    May 19, 2014 

Subject:  Resolution Intergovernmental Agreement with O’Fallon Central School District #104 
     

     
List of committees that have reviewed:  Parks & Environment reviewed May 12, 2014  
 
  Background:      The City of O’Fallon and Central School District has mutually agreed to share joint use of 
facilities on a rental‐free basis as available with adequate supervision.  Each party shall maintain liability 
insurance and have first priority for its own activities.  This agreement minimizes the costs of government 
by use of common areas and striving to develop mutually beneficial new programs.   OPRD has similar 
agreements with District 90 and OTHS.  The “Schools & Parks” Project is again always win, win for all the 
residents of O’Fallon.   
 
 
Legal Considerations, if any:     
 
Budget Impact: None  
 
Staff recommendation:  Staff recommends approval.   
 



\\ofallon.org\Profiles\CityHall\mfair\Documents\mfdocs\Ordinances 2014\PlannedUseExemption.docx 

CITY OF O’FALLON, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO.  

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORD. 3483 

AND 3643, PLANNED USES,  
CHAPTER 158, SECTION 116  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS,  the Staff of the Community Development Department of the City have 

made the following recommendation to the City Council and believes such recommended 
regulations would be beneficial to the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of 
O’Fallon; and 

 
WHEREAS,  the Planning Commission held a public hearing on January 14, 2014, and 

recommended to approve the proposed text amendments with a vote of 6 ayes to 0 nays; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Community Development Committee reviewed the proposed text 

amendments at a meeting on January 27, 2014 and recommended approval with a vote of 5 ayes 
to 0 nays; and 

 
WHEREAS,  the City desires to achieve goals set forth in the Comprehensive Plan by 

creating a Rural Residential District and preserving natural areas and certain types of agricultural 
uses; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City seeks to ensure zoning regulations are consistent and reasonable; 

and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council, after careful and due deliberation, and duly noticed public 
hearings as may be required for changes in zoning regulations, has concluded that adoption of 
the proposed amendments to the zoning regulations of the City’s Code of Ordinances would be 
in the interests of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of O’Fallon. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF O’FALLON, ST.CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1: Chapter 158 of the City Code of Ordinances (previously Chapter 42 thereof) 

and the corresponding Official Zoning Map are hereby amended by adding Section 158.116 (E) to 
the Planned Use; When Required section as follows:     



 2

§ 158.116  PLANNED USE; WHEN REQUIRED. 
 

 (E)  Planned Use Exemption: Regency Park and Central Park Commercial area. For 
property zoned B-1 or B-1(p) having frontage along the Regency Park Drive, Central Park Drive, 
Central Park Circle or Park Plaza Drive,  the following use(s) shall not be subject to planned use 
requirement, and may be approved administratively by Site Plan, unless a planned use is required 
by other aspects of the use:   

 

(a) Restaurants, including liquor sales and consumption on premise, not 
having a drive through;  

          Any exempt use shall conform with the Commercial Design Handbook and all other 
code requirements to qualify for the exemption. Where the Director reasonably believes a use 
exempted under this provision is not fully compliant with all applicable requirements and 
standards or creates a risk to safety or property, the Director may require the use to be submitted 
as a planned use notwithstanding this exemption.  Otherwise, where the Director determines that 
the Site Plan is also fully compliant, the Site Plan shall be submitted to the City Council for 
administrative approval, denial or condition by resolution or motion.  Additional information as 
may be required by the Director including, but not limited to, traffic impact study, access 
management plan, geologic hazard study, environmental impact report, historic inventory study 
and data which estimates and document how the project will affect population, employment, 
schools, parks streets, utilities, public safety and other city services. 

 
Section 2: Except as expressly amended herein, all other provisions of Title IX General 

Regulations and Title XV, Land Usage, Chapter 158 of the City Code of Ordinances (previously 
Chapter 42 thereof) and corresponding Official Zoning Map shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Section 3:  If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance or any part thereof or any portion adopted by reference therein is for any 
reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this 
Ordinance, or any part thereof or any portion adopted by reference therein. The City Council 
hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, 
sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, 
invalid or ineffective. 

 
  



 3

Section 4:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

 
Passed by the City Council this ______ day of _______ 2014. 

 
*************************** 

 
ATTEST:      Approved by the Mayor this _____ day  

 
(seal)       of ________ 2014.  

 
          
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Philip A. Goodwin, City Clerk   Gary L. Graham, Mayor 

 
 
   

ROLL 
CALL: 

McCoskey Meile True Albrecht Mouser Hagarty Drolet, J.
 

SUB 
TOTALS 

Aye         
Nay         
Absent         

 
ROLL 
CALL: 

Roach Bennett Cardona Hursey Holden  Cozad Gerrish SUB 
TOTALS 

SUM OF 
TOTALS 

Aye          
Nay          
Absent          

 
 



\\ofallon.org\Profiles\CityHall\mfair\Documents\mfdocs\Staff Reports, Letters, and Memos 2014\140519TextAmendment.docx 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
To:   Mayor Graham and City Council   
From:   Ted Shekell, Planning Director 
  Walter Denton, City Administrator 
Date:   May 19, 2014 
Subject:  P2014-04: Proposed Text Amendment to Chapter 158 of the City’s Code of 

Ordinances – 1st Reading 
 
 
List of committees that have reviewed: The Planning Commission reviewed this application at its 
April 22, 2014 meeting and unanimously recommended it for approval. The Community Development 
Committee reviewed this application at its May 12, 2014 meeting and unanimously recommended it 
for approval. 
 
Background 
The proposed text amendment would allow for an exemption for the Regency Park and Central Park 
Commercial areas from the Planned Use process (see attached map of Affected Properties).  The text 
amendment proposes to allow a restaurant, including liquor sales, consumption on premise and 
outdoor seating, not having a drive through to be approved administratively if the proposed site plan 
meets the following requirements: 

1. The property must have frontage along Regency Park Drive, Central Park Drive, Central Park 
Circle or Park Plaza drive; 

2. The project conforms with the Commercial Design Handbook and all other code requirements. 
 
The exemption has a clause to allow the Director to require the planned use process for a project if 
the project is deemed to not meet the regulations or creates a risk to safety or property.  
 
Once the Director determines the Site Plan is fully compliant, the Site Plan shall be submitted to the 
City Council for administrative approval, denial or conditioned by resolution or motion. 
 
Legal Considerations, if any: None 
 
Budget Impact: None 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the text amendments. 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
ORDINANCE 623, ZONING  
DISTRICTS OF THE CITY OF 
O’FALLON, ILLINOIS 
(DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS 
“DZ TRUCKING”) TO BE AT 
97 BETTY LANE ON PARCEL  
NUMBER: 04-29.0-406-048 
 
 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant, Kevin and Melinda Dall with DZ Trucking, has filed an 

application requesting approval of a planned use rezoning to authorize an existing trucking 
dispatch facility located on Parcel 04-29.0-406-048 at 97 Betty Lane in O’Fallon; and 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant has filed an application with the City of O’Fallon, Illinois 

pursuant to the requirements of all applicable laws, including City Ordinance 3471, “Planned 
Uses”; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of O’Fallon, Illinois held a public 

hearing on April 22, 2014, in accordance with state statute, and recommended to approve the 
petitioner’s request to obtain a B-2(P) Planned General Business District zoning for the property 
with a vote of 4 ayes to 0 nay as outlined in the adopted Planning Commission Report, attached 
hereto and declared to be an inseparable part hereof (Exhibit A); and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 28, 2014 the Community Development Committee of the City 

Council reviewed the rezoning and recommended approval with a vote of 4 ayes to 0 nays. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF O’FALLON, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. That upon the effective date of this Ordinance, the described property, known 

as “DZ Trucking”, be henceforth classified as zoning district B-2(P) Planned General Business 
District, with the following conditions shall be satisfied, in addition to all other applicable 
requirements, as a condition of authority for the zoning approval granted under this Ordinance: 

 
1. Not later than at the time of any change in use or occupancy of the property or 24 

months from the date of approval of the ordinance, continued operation shall require: 
(1) an approved revised site plan specifying required improvement locations and 
specifications, and (2) installation and maintenance of a 6-foot wood or vinyl sight-
proof privacy fence with evergreen trees planted every 25 feet on the outside of the 



 2

fencing would need to be installed along the northern, eastern and southern property 
line to meet current code requirements. 

2. Any change in use to another permitted B-2 use shall require Community 
Development Department review and approval, and new site plan approval if deemed 
required.  

3. No expansion of the existing trucking dispatch facility or other business enterprise 
shall be authorized that increases the frequency, turning movements or intensity of 
truck or other vehicle traffic on, from or to the property, without amendment of this 
Planned Use. The existing trucking operation consists of 5-15 trucks leaving or 
entering the property, with a majority of all truck trailers to and from the site being 
empty. 

4. Improvements to the previously approved detention area must be completed within 6 
months of approval of the ordinance. 

5. An accessible space designed in accordance with Section 158.145 is required for the 
site and must be provided. 

6. Normal hours of outdoor activities on the site shall be limited to 6:00 am to 10:00 pm. 
7. No excessive noise, or other impacts from the site activities, not normally associated 

with residential districts shall be permitted to impact neighboring properties. 
8. The use of the property shall not be authorized for an operating refrigerated (reefer) 

trailer trucking facility. 
 
 
Section 2. A Certified Copy of this ordinance, with all referenced attachments, shall be 

filed with the City Clerk’s office of the City of O’Fallon, Illinois.  
 
Upon its passage and approval, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten (10) 

days after its publication in pamphlet form as required by law.   
 

Passed by the City Council this ______ day of _______ 2014. 
  



 3

 
 

*************************** 
 
ATTEST:      Approved by the Mayor this _____ day  

 
(seal)       of ________ 2014.  

 
          
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Philip A. Goodwin, City Clerk   Gary L. Graham, Mayor 

 
   
ROLL 
CALL: 

McCoskey Meile True Albrecht Mouser Hagarty Drolet
 

SUB 
TOTALS 

Aye         
Nay         
Absent         

 
ROLL 
CALL: 

Roach Bennett Cardona Hursey Holden  Cozad Gerrish SUB 
TOTALS 

SUM OF 
TOTALS 

Aye          
Nay          
Absent          

 
 



\\ofallon.org\Profiles\CityHall\mfair\Documents\mfdocs\Staff Reports, Letters, and Memos 2014\140519DZTrucking.docx 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
To:   Mayor Graham and City Council  
  
From:   Ted Shekell, Community Development Director 
  Walter Denton, City Administrator 
 
Date:   May 19, 2014 
 
Subject:  P2014-01: DZ Trucking, Planned Use – 2nd Reading 
 
 
List of committees that have reviewed: 
The Planning Commission reviewed this application at its April 22, 2014 meeting and unanimously 
recommended it for approval, subject to conditions recommended by staff. The Community 
Development Committee reviewed this application at its April 28, 2014 and May 12, 2014 meetings.   
 
The committee raised concerns over the use of First Street and Betty Lane for truck traffic. In order to 
address the concerns of the committee over heavy truck traffic, staff recommended at that time  
placing Condition #5 on the planned use rezoning:  “All tractor-trailers, present and future, entering 
and exiting the site shall not contain cargo.” 
 
During the May 12, 2014 meeting, the petitioner informed the committee that the condition requiring all 
trailers to be empty when entering and exiting the site would not allow the current owner to continue 
the current operation without being in violation of the condition.  Mr. Kevin Dall (petitioner) indicated 
60% of the time the trucks are empty.  The committee discussed the condition of the roads in the area 
and expressed concern over loaded trucks going in and out of the site.   The committee requested 
staff and the petitioner to discuss a set of conditions allowing the current operation to continue, but not 
allow for a more intense use of the property. 
 
After internal discussions and consulting with zoning legal counsel Dan Vogel, it has been determined 
that weight limit and truck route issues should be addressed separately and through a different 
ordinance than the rezoning of DZ Trucking.  It should also be noted that existing city ordinance has 
previously established E First Street east of Smiley, which provides access to this site, as a Truck 
Route (a copy of which is attached). 
 
Mitigating noise from the site is an important part of the approval, consequently, issues such as hours 
of operation, use of “reefers” on-site, etc, become important to address. Normal hours of operation are 
being recommended at 6am-10pm, consistent with existing city ordinances regarding noise, however, 
incidental use of the facility during “off” hours might occasionally occur.  It should be noted that the 
conditions also prohibit the site from being used as an “operating refrigerated (reefer) trailer facility”, 
which means that although incidental location of a reefer may occur, it is to be occasional and atypical 
to the primary use of the site, and may not constitute a nuisance to surrounding residential properties. 
 

 



Background:   
Kevin and Melinda Dall, of DZ Trucking have filed an application requesting rezoning a parcel of land 
at 97 Betty Lane from SR-3, Single-Family Residential Dwelling District to B-2(P), Planned General 
Business District.  The applicant requested the rezoning to bring the site into conformance with the 
zoning regulations for the existing trucking dispatch facility and potential sale of the property for other 
B-2 uses.  Please see the attached Plan Commission Project Report for more detailed information on 
the proposal. 
 
Legal Considerations, if any: None 
 
Budget Impact: None 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the project with the following conditions: 
 

1. Not later than at the time of any change in use or occupancy of the property or 24 months 
from the date of approval of the ordinance, continued operation shall require: (1) an 
approved revised site plan specifying required improvement locations and specifications, 
and (2) installation and maintenance of a 6-foot wood or vinyl sight-proof privacy fence with 
evergreen trees planted every 25 feet on the outside of the fencing would need to be 
installed along the northern, eastern and southern property line to meet current code 
requirements. 

2. Any change in use to another permitted B-2 use shall require Community Development 
Department review and approval, and new site plan approval if deemed required.  

3. No expansion of the existing trucking dispatch facility or other business enterprise shall be 
authorized that increases the frequency, turning movements or intensity of truck or other 
vehicle traffic on, from or to the property, without amendment of this Planned Use. The 
existing trucking operation consists of 5-15 trucks leaving or entering the property, with a 
majority of all truck trailers to and from the site being empty. 

4. Improvements to the previously approved detention area must be completed within 6 
months of approval of the ordinance. 

5. An accessible space designed in accordance with Section 158.145 is required for the site 
and must be provided. 

6. Normal hours of outdoor activities on the site shall be limited to 6:00 am to 10:00 pm. 
7. No excessive noise, or other impacts from the site activities, not normally associated with 

residential districts shall be permitted to impact neighboring properties. 
8. The use of the property shall not be authorized for an operating refrigerated (reefer) trailer 

trucking facility. 
 

 





Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



 

C o m m u n i t y  D e v e l o p m e n t  D e p a r t m e n t  
2 5 5  S o u t h  L i n c o l n  A v e n u e   O ’ F a l l o n ,  I L   6 2 2 6 9    P :  6 1 8 . 6 2 4 . 4 5 0 0  x  4    F : 6 1 8 . 6 2 4 . 4 5 3 4  

 
\ \ o f a l l o n . o r g \ P r o f i l e s \ C i t y H a l l \ m f a i r \ D o c u m e n t s \ m f d o c s \ C o m m u n i t y  D e v e l o p m e n t  2 0 1 4 \ 1 4 0 5 1 2 C D M i n . d o c x  

 

 
MINUTES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
  6:00 PM Monday, May 12, 2014 
 
Minutes of a regular meeting of the Community Development Committee of the City of O'Fallon, held in the Mayor’s 
Conference Room, 255 S. Lincoln, O’Fallon, Illinois. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 PM 
 
I) Roll Call – Committee members: Jerry Albrecht (chair), Gene McCoskey (vice chair), Jerry Mouser, David 

Cozad, Ray Holden and Harlen Gerrish. Other Elected Officials Present: Jim Hursey, Herb Roach, Kevin 
Hagarty, Richie Meile, Courtney Cardona, John Drolet, Ed True and Michael Bennett. Staff: Walter Denton, Ted 
Shekell, Jeff Stehman and Justin Randall. Visitors:  Kevin Dall, Melinda Dall, Marsha Maller, Stu Kosten and 
Vern Malare. 

  
II) Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting– All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
III) Items Requiring Council Action 

A. SEPA – Sakura BBQ (Motion) – Justin Randall briefed the committee on the proposed special event 
request at Sakura restaurant.  The restaurant proposed cooking overnight on every other Sunday and 
serving the food inside the restaurant during normal business hours.  The committee recommended 
approval of the Special Event Permit with a vote of 6-0.  

B. General text Amendments (1st  Reading) – Justin Randall provided a quick overview of the proposed 
text amendment to streamline the review process for restaurants along Regency Park and Central Park 
commercial areas.  Randall updated the committee on the proposed process for the review process 
including the review by the Community Development Committee and City Council.  The committee 
recommended approval of the text amendment with a vote of 6-0. 

C. Sunrise Center II – Planned Use (2nd Reading) – Justin Randall informed the committee there had been 
no changes to the petition.  The committee recommended approval of the Sunrise Center II – Planned 
Use with a vote of 6-0.  

D. DZ Trucking – Planned Use (2nd Reading) – Justin Randall informed the committee there had been no 
changes to the petition.  Shekell informed the committee that the condition requiring all trailers to be 
empty when entering and exiting the site would not allow the current owner to continue the current 
operation without being in violation of the condition.  Mr. Kevin Dall (petitioner) indicated 60% of the 
time the trucks are empty.  The committee discussed the condition of the roads in the area and 
expressed concern over loaded trucks going in and out of the site.   The committee requested staff and 
the petitioner to discuss a set of conditions allowing the current operation to continue, but not allow for a 
more intense use of the property.  Shekell indicated staff would provide a set of conditions for the 
Council meeting to which to vote on.  The committee recommended approval of the DZ Trucking – 
Planned Use with a vote of 6-0, requesting staff to provide additional conditions.  

E. Twin Peaks – Planned Use (2nd Reading) – Justin Randall informed the committee there had been 
no changes to the petition.  The committee recommended approval of the Twin Peaks – Planned Use 
with a vote of 6-0.  

IV) Other Business - None 



C o m m u n i t y  D e v e l o p m e n t  D e p a r t m e n t  
2 5 5  S o u t h  L i n c o l n  A v e n u e   O ’ F a l l o n ,  I L   6 2 2 6 9    P :  6 1 8 . 6 2 4 . 4 5 0 0  x  4    F : 6 1 8 . 6 2 4 . 4 5 3 4  

 

 

MEETING ADJOURNED: 6:45 PM 

 

NEXT MEETING: TBA – Mayor’s Conference Room 

 
Prepared by:  Justin Randall, Senior City Planner 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
To:   Mayor Graham and City Council   
 
From:   Ted Shekell, Planning Director 
  Walter Denton, City Administrator  

 
Date:   May 19, 2014 
 
Subject:  Special Event Permit – Sakura BBQ (MOTION) 
 
 
 
List of committees that have reviewed: The Community Development Committee reviewed these 
applications at its May 12, 2014 meeting and recommended approval with a vote of 6-0. 
 
Background:    
 Applicant: Duong Vo of Sakura Japanese Restaurant and Sushi Bar 
 Location:  1334 Central Park Drive 
 Outdoor cooking overnight (12am to 10am), every other Sunday from May through September. 

o Cooking BBQ in the rear parking lot overnight, serving food inside during normal business 
hours. Outdoor cooking occurs during non-peak hours and should not affect the operations of 
the businesses located in the shopping center. 

o Approximately 4 parking spaces in the rear of the store will be used. 
o BBQ equipment will be removed from the parking lot when cooking is finished. 
o 2’ x 5’ sign in window requested for the first weekend of BBQ. 

  
Legal Considerations, if any: None 
 
Budget Impact:  None 
 
Staff Review:  The Fire and Police Departments have reviewed the Special Event Permit request and 
have no issues.  Staff recommends approval of the Special Event Permit.   
 

 

 

 
 

 













   
    

Public Safety Committee Minutes 
May 12, 2014, 5:00 p.m. 

 
Minutes of a regular meeting of the Public Safety Committee of the City of O’Fallon, held 
in the Mayor’s Conference Room, City Hall, 255 S. Lincoln, O’Fallon, Illinois, May 12, 
2014.  Call to order 5:00 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
Members Present: Hagarty, Hursey, Roach, Cardona 
Members Not Present:  
Staff Liaison: Chief Van Hook - OPD, Chief Saunders - OFD  
Other Aldermen Present Albrecht, Bennett, Gerrish, Holden, McCoskey, Meile, True 
Other Persons Present Walter Denton, City Adm.; Captain Mark Berry – OPD; 

Ptlm. Kirk Hancock – OPD; Ptlm. Brad Thomas – OPD; 
Kevin Dall - Resident; Melinda Dall – Resident; Vern 
Malane – Resident; Marsha Maller – TWM Inc.; Misty 
McDonald, OPD;  

Media Persons Present: None  
 
Chairman Hagarty declared a quorum present and requested a Motion to approve the 
Minutes of March 10, 2013, Alderman Cardona made a Motion to accept the minutes of 
March 10, 2013 as presented and Alderman Hursey seconded the Motion. All Ayes.   
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
Item 1.  Solicitors Permits/ Panhandling – Chief Van Hook provided a copy of the 
ordinances for solicitation as well as a picture of the actual permit. 
 
Chief Van Hook discussed the ordinance and explained that the city is experiencing 
many solicitors that are not following proper channel to acquire their permits.  The 
Police Department will be handling these as “Zero Tolerance”.  If any citizen is 
experiencing solicitations in which they are not wearing a badge, or they are on the No 
Knock List and are being solicited they need to call OPD in order for us to enforce the 
policy. Chief Van Hook then asked Captain Berry to cover information on panhandling.  
Captain Berry discussed that we do not have a city ordinance that would cover 
panhandling on private property.  This would include parking lots (examples are Wal-
Mart and Home Depot). He has requested that we add regulations and prohibitions 
under the solicitors permits city ordinance to include the panhandling.  This will allow 
OPD to enforce policy and better control the situations. 
Action:  None 



 2

Motion:  None   
Disposition:  Prepare ordinance and bring to Public Safety Meeting June 9, 2014. 
 
Item 2.  Truck Weight Ordinances – Chief Van Hook provided a copy of the permit 
application for Overweight/ Oversized Vehicles as well as the city ordinances pertaining 
to truck weights and sizes. 
 
Chief Van Hook introduced Officer Kirk Hancock and Officer Brad Thomas.  Officer 
Hancock discussed that we need to revise our city ordinance to be in-line with state 
laws.  This will bring consistency within the state and will allow the OPD to enforce the 
ordinance.  Since these regulations involve street size as well as weight limits for the 
streets it is also necessary to involve the Planning and Zoning Committee on any 
ordinances that be revised or written. 
Action:  None 
Motion:  None   
Disposition:  Prepare ordinance with the collaboration of Planning and Zoning.  When 
the ordinance is completed, bring to Public Safety Meeting June 9, 2014 
 
 
Chairman Hagarty asked if anyone had any other New Business not on the Agenda, 
hearing no New Business, Chairman Hagarty called for a Motion to adjourn.  A Motion to 
adjourn was made by Alderman Cardona and Alderman Hursey seconded the Motion.  
All ayes. 

 
Meeting Adjourned: 5:32 p.m. 

   Next PS Meeting:  June 9, 2014, 5:00 p.m. 
   Minutes Taken By:  Misty McDonald   



111.02  DEFINITIONS. 

   For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly 
indicates or requires a different meaning. 

   CANVASSER. Any person, firm, corporation or entity including agents and employees of any 
firm, corporation or entity whether a resident of the city or not, who engages in canvassing. 

   CANVASSING. Includes the act of any person, whether a resident of the city or not, traveling 
by foot, vehicle or other type of conveyance to go from place to place, from house to house or 
street to street by: 

      (1)   Conducting a poll, survey or petition drive; 

      (2)   Sharing, communicating or otherwise conveying ideas, views or beliefs; or 

      (3)   Disseminating oral or written information to a person willing to directly receive such 
information, for the political, religious, charitable purposes or otherwise. 

   CHARITABLE. Patriotic, philanthropic, social service, health, welfare, benevolent, 
educational, civic, cultural or fraternal. 

   COMMERCIAL BUILDING. Any place of business within the city or any structure used by 
any firm, corporation or entity for the purpose of sale of any items on a commercial basis. 

   HANDBILLS. Include any commercial or non-commercial handbill, pamphlet, circular, 
newspaper, paper, newsletter, booklet, poster, leaflet, brochure or other printed or written 
materials that have been cast, deposited, placed, scattered or thrown onto the property of a 
business or residence in the absence of a subscription agreement. 

   HEARING OFFICER. The person designated or responsible for hearing and deciding any 
appeal relating to or regarding the denial or revocation of a solicitors permit and issuing a 
decision as required by this chapter. 

   PANHANDLER.  A person who panhandles. 

   PANHANDLING.  Any individual who accosts/engages or begs persons for money, goods or 
food. 

   PEDDLER. Any individual, firm, partnership, joint venture, association corporation, limited 
liability company, estate, trust, receiver, trustee, syndicate or other lawful entity, organization, 
society or association who or which engages in peddling. 

   PEDDLING. The selling, bartering or exchanging or the offering for sale, barter or exchange 
of any tangible personal property upon or along the streets, highways or public places of the city 
or from house to house, whether at one place thereon or from place to place, from any wagon, 
truck, pushcart or other vehicle or from movable receptacles of any kind, but shall not include 
the delivery routes where the purchaser has previously requested the seller to stop and exhibit his 
or her items. 

   RESIDENCE. Any separate living unit occupied for residential purposes by one or more 
persons, contained within any type of building or structure. 



   SOLICITATION. Occurs when a solicitor travels by foot, vehicle or any other type of 
conveyance, from place to place, house to house or from street to street while engaging in one or 
more of the following activities: 

      (1)   Seeking to obtain orders for the purchase of goods, wares, merchandise, personal 
property or services of any kind, character or description for any kind of remuneration or 
consideration regardless of advance payment of sought; 

      (2)   Seeking to obtain prospective customers for application or purchase of insurance of any 
type; 

      (3)   Seeking to obtain prospective customers or clients for application or purchase of stocks, 
bonds, mutual funds or other investments; 

      (4)   Seeking to obtain subscriptions to books, magazines, periodicals, newspapers and every 
other type or kind of publication; 

      (5)   Seeking to obtain gifts or contributions of money, clothing or other property of value for 
the support or benefit, in whole or in part, of any charitable or non-profit association, 
organization, corporation or project; 

      (6)   Delivery of handbills; 

      (7)   Seeking to engage an individual in conversation at a residence or commercial building 
for the purpose of promoting or facilitating the receipt of information regarding religious belief, 
political position or charitable conduct; 

      (8)   Activities falling within the definition of canvassing; and/or 

      (9)   Activities falling within the definition of peddling. 

   SOLICITOR. Any individual, firm, partnership, joint venture, association corporation, limited 
liability company, estate, trust, receiver, trustee, syndicate or other lawful entity, organization, 
society or association who or which engages in solicitation. 

111.03  PERMIT REQUIRED. 

   Unless otherwise authorized, permitted or exempted, pursuant to the terms and provisions of 
this chapter, being in or upon a private residence or commercial property or on a public street 
within the city by a solicitor for the purpose of solicitation is prohibited and is punishable as set 
forth in this chapter. 

111.09  REGULATIONS AND PROHIBITIONS. 

   Unless otherwise noted herein, the following shall apply to all solicitors and panhandlers, 
including those exempt from obtaining a solicitor’s permit or from registering with the city. 

   (A)   Any solicitor who has gained entrance to any residence or commercial building, whether 
invited or not, shall immediately and peacefully depart from the premises when requested to do 
so by the occupant. 



   (B)   It is hereby declared to be unlawful and shall constitute a nuisance for any person, 
whether issued a permit under this chapter or not, to solicit on a public street or to go upon any 
premises and ring the doorbell upon or near any door of a residence or commercial building 
located thereon, or rap or knock upon any door, or create any sound in any other manner 
calculated to attract attention of the occupant of such residence or commercial building for the 
purpose of securing an audience with the occupant thereof, and engage in soliciting as herein 
defined, at any time less than 30 minutes after sunrise or 30 minutes before sunset. Further, it 
shall be unlawful to engage in soliciting at any time Sunday or any state or nation holiday. This 
provision shall not apply to solicitation on streets by charitable organizations, as provided in § 
111.14 of this chapter. Further canvassing may take place between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 
8:00 p.m. central time on any day. 

   (C)   Except as provided in § 111.14 of this chapter, no solicitor shall solicit in a city street or 
highway located within the city. 

   (D)   No solicitor shall represent in any manner that the city or its departments or officers have 
indorsed the permit holder or the products, services or causes on behalf of which individuals are 
being solicited without the written consent of the Director of Public Safety. 

   (E)   No solicitor shall willfully obstruct the movement of any person on any street, sidewalk or 
other public place. 

   (F)   No solicitor shall solicit any person that has objected by words or conduct to such 
soliciting. 

   (G)   No solicitor shall refuse to identify the entity on whose behalf the soliciting is being 
conducted when requested to do so by any person contacted by the solicitor or fail to truthfully 
state the use(s) to which any solicited item(s) will be put when requested to do so by any person 
being solicited. 

   (H)   No solicitor shall threaten any injury or damage to any individual who declines to be 
subject to any soliciting or who declines to make a purchase, donation or contribution. 

   (I)   No solicitor shall directly or indirectly solicit for any purpose by misrepresentation of his 
or her name, occupation, financial conditions, social condition, physical or mental health or 
residence and no person shall make or perpetrate any misstatement, deception or fraud in 
connection with any soliciting for any purpose. 

   (J)   No more than two solicitors shall solicit at a residence or commercial building at any one 
time. 

   (K)   It shall be unlawful for any solicitor, other than the permit holder, to use any permit 
issued under the provisions of this chapter. 

(I) It shall be unlawful for any person to conduct panhandling at any public location or 
where the owner of the property prohibits panhandling.    

(Ord. 3775, passed 9-4-2012)  Penalty, see § 111.99 

 



















































P:\Parks1\Park & Environment Committee\Agenda  & Minutes\2014\Minutes\5-12-14 Minutes.doc 

CITY OF O’FALLON 
Park & Environment Committee 

May 12, 2014 
5:30 P.M  

Mayor’s Conference Room 
Minutes of a regular meeting of the Parks & Environment Committee of the City of O'Fallon, held in the Mayor’s Conference 

Room, City Hall, 255 S. Lincoln, O’Fallon, Illinois May 12, 2014   

I.  Attendance:  MEMBERS     X True, Chair (2)  
        X Mouser, Vice Chair (3)      

        X Meile (1)  
       X Hagarty (3) 

      X Cardona (5) 
      X Holden (6) 

II. Council:  Albrecht; Bennett; Drolet; Garrish; McCoskey; Roach 
Park: Kasten     

Guests:  Rheaume; Malare  
Staff:        Denton; Hutchison  

   Meeting called to order at 5:36 p.m. 
    

III. Minutes:  April 14, 2014   
   Motion  Mouser motion to approve the minutes April 14, 2014 Meeting 

       Second:    Meile 

      Approved: All 
 

IV. Items:   
A. Central School District #104 Intergovernmental Agreement:  This 

intergovernmental agreement is a standard agreement that the City has with 
District #90 and #203. This will allow OPRD use of facilities on a first-come, no 

cost process.  The agreement will allow OPRD to expand programming while 
providing Central #104 use of Parks & Recreation facilities.   

Motion:  Mouser 
Second:  Cardona 

Approved:  All 
 

B. Veteran’s Monument  Update: 
Light levels were taken and reviewed at the property line at 816 Alexander 

Drive.  No location along the boundary exceeds the regulations of the City of 

O’Fallon.  The Veteran’s Committee was asked to review the uplighting at the 
site for any direction issues.   Staff recommends the resident to contact them 

directly.   Uplighting levels also, did not exceed regulation limits.    
 

 
ADJOURN Motion: Mouser 

Second: Cardona 
Approved: All    

PREPARED BY:  MJ Hutchison 
Next Meeting:  June 9, 2014 


	140519CityCouncilAgendawithLInks
	140505CCM
	Central School Intergov Agreement Resolution form 2014
	140519CentralSchool
	PlannedUseExemption
	140519TextAmendment
	DZTrucking
	140519DZTrucking
	DZTruckRoutes
	DZTrucking ExhibitA
	CDDPacket4-28-14 23
	CDDPacket4-28-14 24
	CDDPacket4-28-14 25
	CDDPacket4-28-14 26
	CDDPacket4-28-14 27
	CDDPacket4-28-14 28
	CDDPacket4-28-14 29
	CDDPacket4-28-14 30
	CDDPacket4-28-14 31
	CDDPacket4-28-14 32

	140512CDMin
	140519SakuraBBQ
	SakuraBBQAttachment
	140512PSMin
	Public Saftey Minutes 05-12-14
	Panhandling Ordinance
	Solicitor Badge small web
	Overweight/Oversize Behicle Permit Application
	Truck Weights/ Sizes Ordinances

	140512ParkandEnvMin

	Return to Agenda: 
	Button2: 


